
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 6/28/2013 3:15:28 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Thank you Sid. 

Brian K. Cherry 
PG&E Company 
VP, Regulatory Relations 
77 Beale Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94105 
(415) 973-4977 

On Jun 28, 2013, at 3:07 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Cool! Yes, that's fine. Note that the data is from EE1 and AGA. 

yours, 

sid 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 3:06 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Perfect. Thank you so much. I am assuming this is for public 
dissemination? 

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov


Marzia 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone 

Original message 
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> 
Date: 06/28/2013 2:46 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>."Cherry. Brian K" 
<BKC7@pge.com> 
Subject: FW: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Here's a comparison by region. 

From :[Redacted 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:44 PM 
To: Dietz. Sidney 
0C: Redacted 
Subject: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 
Importance: High 

Hi Sid, 

Here are the latest statistics showing Residential Gas and Electric 
Average Rates and Bills, by Region for 2011. This data is from the 
Edison Electric Institute and the American Gas Association and 
represents the latest available. We also have this by State for Electric (in 
table format) and can pull together the gas in the next couple of hours if 
necessary. 

If you have any questions or need something further, please let me 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Reda 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
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